

## TCRCC Meeting Minutes – January 28, 2023

21 members present

President – Vince Hoechten Meeting called to order on 01/28/2023 at 9:06 am.

Secretary – Robert Petrash

Treasurer – Steven Rhodes –

## **Upcoming Events**

2023 Events Warbird April 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> Big Bird June 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> Pattern event June 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup> Helicopter event Oct. 6<sup>th</sup>,7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> Training seminar/clinic before the event, clinic benefits the club Cubs & Cousins October 13<sup>th</sup> and 14<sup>th</sup>

Two day events will allow for more out of town visitors to attend

Items discussed at the January meeting:

- The new board members were voted in at the November meeting.
  - The president: Vince Hoechten
  - The vice president: Keith Boydston
  - The treasurer: Steve Rhodes
  - The Secretary: Robert Petrash
  - Position at large: Rollin Gardner
  - Position at large: Mike Goza
- Good turnout for the January meeting, lot of members paid their 2023 dues.
- Monthly meeting times have been changed from 9:00 AM to 10:00 AM.
- Vince is waiting on information from AMA in regards to the grant money the club applied for to help with the purchase of the new mower.
- The AMA and the FAA are meeting to get approval for a sanctioned field exemption since the FAA recognized AMA fields as CBO, community based organizations. The exemption would allow RC pilots to fly at sanctioned fields without transponders. The club has filed for a waiver to fly at our field without a transponder.
- The late fee of \$30.00 was discussed and at this time the membership decided not to make any changes. The late fee is still in effect. Anyone experiencing hardships talk to a board member and we will work around that.
- If you want to pay club dues electronically, contact Vince, he will make it happen.
- Club meeting times beginning in February 25, 2023 will be 10:00 AM and all club meetings will start at that time.
- **Reminder**; FAA numbers must be displayed on your model(s).
- Another reminder, if you are the last pilot out of the field for the evening, make sure all the gates are closed to the taxiway and runways. Hogs are still present and active.
- Remember, rules are in place for a reason. Vince had a discussion on rules violations and the consequences of violating club rules. The goal is to have a good time without any injuries.
- Keith's safety talk was on accident investigations, all incidents will be discussed and investigated depending on severity and shared with the club.
- The next board meeting discussion topic will be the 2023 club budget, any member is welcome to attend board meetings.
- If you are interested in being on the mowing team, contact Todd Nolte.
- Show and tell get-togethers, Pterodactyls meeting, will start back up February 8<sup>th</sup> at 10:00, second Wednesday of the month. Bring interesting discussion topics or show and tell items.

## **Club projects**

- Mower shed work, new siding is needed.
- Lights at clubhouse
- Dirt work for taxiway
- Volunteers will be needed for all projects

Meeting adjourned at 10:06.

Secretary Robert Petrash 281-813-9523